
1

Samrat Narvekar

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: 27 June 2024 17:39
To: Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: The Benefits of 4K Monitors for High-End Applications like AutoCAD, 

Photoshop, and CorelDRAW

Hi Samrat, 
Please procure the set with Workstation and 4K monitor. 
 
Regards, 
Venu 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:28 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: The Benefits of 4K Monitors for High-End Applications like AutoCAD, Photoshop, and CorelDRAW 
 
Dear Venu, 
 
Pls approve the set along with 4K monitor. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 27 June 2024 17:03 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: The Benefits of 4K Monitors for High-End Applications like AutoCAD, Photoshop, and CorelDRAW 
 
Dear Venu, 
 
4K Monitor has all relevant ports except VGA and can be used with any desktop, but if we want the real 4k 
experience the graphic card shall have the 4k output. 
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From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 June 2024 16:32 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: The Benefits of 4K Monitors for High-End Applications like AutoCAD, Photoshop, and CorelDRAW 
 
Hi Samrat, 
Will this 4K monitor work with existing workstation? 
Regards, 
Venu 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:53 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: The Benefits of 4K Monitors for High-End Applications like AutoCAD, Photoshop, and CorelDRAW 
 
Dear Venu, 
 
Pls find below advantages of using 4k Monitors over full HD, pls suggest which one to buy. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>  
Sent: 27 June 2024 15:02 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: The Benefits of 4K Monitors for High-End Applications like AutoCAD, Photoshop, and CorelDRAW 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Samrat sir, 
 

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to share some insights on the advantages of using 4K monitors for 
high-end applications such as AutoCAD, Photoshop, and CorelDRAW. As technology advances, the demand for 
higher resolution and more precise displays has become crucial for professionals in design, engineering, and creative 
fields. 

Enhanced Visual Clarity and Detail 

Resolution: 
4K monitors offer a resolution of 3840x2160 pixels, providing four times the detail of Full High Definition (FHD) 
displays. This increased pixel density results in sharper and clearer images, which is particularly beneficial for 
applications that require precise detail and accuracy. 

Benefits for AutoCAD: 
In applications like AutoCAD, where precise measurements and detailed designs are essential, a 4K monitor allows 
for greater zoom levels without losing clarity. This ensures that even the smallest details of complex designs are 
visible, reducing the likelihood of errors and improving overall design accuracy. 

Improved Workflow and Efficiency 

Screen Real Estate: 
The higher resolution of 4K monitors provides significantly more screen real estate compared to FHD displays. This 
allows users to work with multiple windows and toolbars open simultaneously without feeling cramped, which can 
greatly enhance productivity and workflow efficiency. 

Benefits for Photoshop and CorelDRAW: 
For graphic design applications like Photoshop and CorelDRAW, the additional screen space allows for a more 
comprehensive view of the work area. Designers can easily manage multiple layers, palettes, and tools, facilitating a 
smoother and more efficient design process. The ability to see more of the image at its actual size without constant 
zooming and panning enhances the creative workflow. 

Colour Accuracy and Calibration 

Colour Precision: 
Many 4K monitors are designed with advanced colour accuracy features, including wider colour gamut’s and factory 
calibration. This is crucial for applications where colour precision is paramount, such as photo editing and graphic 
design. 

Benefits for Creative Professionals: 
Photoshop and CorelDRAW users can benefit significantly from the accurate and vibrant colours offered by 4K 
monitors. This ensures that the colours in your designs and photographs are true to life, leading to more 
professional and polished results. 

Future-Proofing Your Technology 

Long-Term Investment: 
Investing in a 4K monitor can be seen as a future-proof decision. As software and hardware continue to evolve, 4K 
resolution is becoming the new standard. Ensuring that your workstation is equipped with a 4K monitor prepares 
you for future advancements and ensures compatibility with upcoming software updates and new features. 
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Conclusion 

In conclusion, 4K monitors offer numerous advantages for high-end applications like AutoCAD, Photoshop, and 
CorelDRAW. The enhanced visual clarity, increased screen real estate, improved colour accuracy, and future-
proofing potential make 4K monitors an excellent investment for professionals seeking to enhance their productivity 
and the quality of their work. 

If you have any questions or need further information on selecting the right 4K monitor for your needs, please feel 
free to reach out. I am here to assist you. 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT M ANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC. COM  
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